
APPENDIX 14 
 
From: Philip.Bristow   
Sent: 07 November 2023 14:42 
To: gokcan_  
Cc: Business Licence <  
Subject: Alaturca Lounge, Kingsbury Road, NW9 9HA - Police Warning Letter - Breach of Premises 
License 
Importance: High 
Good afternoon Mr Algul, 

You may or may not be aware but my colleagues attended your venue regarding an incident that 

occurred on the 15th of October 2023 at 02.45hours. 

Officers have attended your venue on the call that was made to police at 02.45hours and police have 

been on scene from 02.50hours on the 15th of October 2023 whereby they have been inside your 

venue at 03.05hours and it is clear that customers are still drinking at tables.  

Below I have cut and paste the conditions of your premises license for the times the licence 

authorises the carrying out of licensable activities. As you can see it clearly states that your venue 

should have been closed by 23.00hours. 

Your opening hours and sale of alcohol must cease at 23.00 hours and no TEN was in place. 

You appear to be operating beyond your licensable hours which is a clear breach of your premises 

License. 

Please treat this e-mail as a formal police warning for breaching your premises License. If there is any 

repeat breaches of your premises license, I will have to look at reviewing your License. 

I would suggest you carefully read through the conditions and operating hours of your premises 

License to make sure you are operating legally. 

Please feel free to contact me if you wish to discuss this matter further. 

Yours Sincerely  

PC BRISTOW 3193NW 

NW BCU - Brent Licensing 

Philip.Bristow  

 

The opening hours of the premises / Sale or Supply of Alcohol:(For consumption on the premises) 

Day Start Time End Time 

Monday 09:00- 23:00 

Tuesday 09:00- 23:00 

Wednesday 09:00- 23:00 

Thursday 09:00- 23:00 

Friday 09:00- 23:00 



Saturday 09:00- 23:00 

Sunday 09:00- 23:00 

 

 




